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Attachment A

Installation of New Hardwood Maple Floors at Benning Park Recreation
DCHA-2010-B-0114

Questions and Answers

Q. The bid package is 91 pages. How many pages should we give you on the 15

A. The entire bid package completely filled out should be provided with bid.

Q. Can we give you a bid Guarantee in the form of money?

A. No, all bid bonds must be in the form of a bond or certified funds.

Q. Do you need a bond if the job is 100,000.00 ot smaller?

A. Yes, the solicitation requires that a bid bond is submitted with the bid.

Q. Please provide the total square footage for the hard wood floor?
A. The basketball floor is estimated to be 9,000 square feet. This is an estimate not an exact
figure. All contractors should have measured the floor at the site visit.

Q. Can you please confirm if there are plan sheet documents for this RFP Solicitation?

A. This is an IFB solicitation and there are no drawings or plans for this solicitation. The
specifications for the project are included in the solicitation.

Q. I'wanted to follow up and find if you all had a design for the flooring logo called out in the specs
SO we can price it as accurately as possible?

A. The actual logo will be decided with DPR staff internally. Please price according to the
current specifications within the solicitation.

Q. The specs have components from 2-3 different systems. Are we allowed to bid what we think is

the Best resilient floor system for your needs and under budget?

A. Bid the project based on the specifications.



Attachment A

Q. Specs on finish calls for water base. MEMA and all the mills do not recommend water base
finish. Are we allowed to substitute with a good oil base finish?

A. Based on scope of work, DPR recommends we continue with the water based finish.

Q. It was stated during the site visit that DPR would probably not be re-stalling the bleachers. Please
provide confirmation and clarification.

A. Please bid the project based on the specifications provided.
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Benning Park Floors
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